SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Daniel Ervin

Incident Details

Page 1 of 5

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
4/16/2014 4/15/2014 12:47

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8202 14-115456 F14-033

Date/Time Entered
4/16/2014 11:44

Incident Summary

Officers Lamana, Heuett, and Ponto were in a foot pursuit with a subject that had a warrant. Officer Lamana

found the subject in front of 2027 W. Sharp. Subject reached towards a knife. Officer Lamana pointed his
firearm and told him to get on the ground, which he did. Subject was taken into custody. See my IA
additional.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 05/09/14.

Incident Location

* 1900 Boone ST, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Fleeing (Misdemeanor) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight 22 feet to 25 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'7" to 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No No

Complainant/involved Citizen Information

Gared Tynan Tilch-Bryant

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJnmdLmU4cnsOL...

5/13/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentRepott

Incident Summary

DOB: 3/3/1989 Race: White Gender: Male

Address
¢ 1211 12th AV, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99202

Phone
¢ (509) 536-4159

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)

» Active Resistance
e Assaultive

Involved Officers

Page 2 of 5

SPO Kyle Heuett - payroll number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
o Arrest Tactics - Was force effective: Yes

o l;c;rceUsed - | o Effective? | Regioné Points of contact

|Arrest Tactics

1,2

BACK

SPO Anthony Lamanna - payroll number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJnmdL.mU4cnsOL...

5/13/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJnmdLmU4cnsOL

Incident Summary

* Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions [

Points of contact

Page 3 of 5

Pointed Firearm IYes I |

FRONT

SPO Traci Ponto - payroll humber:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
o Arrest Tactics - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions I

Points of contact

Arrest Tactics IYes |4, 6 Ii, 2

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJnmdLmU4cnsOL...

5/13/2014
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Incident Summary

Page 4 of 5

Attachments

' Date Attached Attachment Description ~ Attachment Type
4/16/2014 Actual CAD used pdf

4/16/2014 Related CADS pdf

4/16/2014 Lamana Report pdf

4/18/2014 Officers Ponto and Heuett additionals pdf

4/18/2014 IErvin's IA additional doc

Chain of Command History

Sender's
Instructions

Lt. Thisis a

Recipient's
Sent Dt From To Cc Approved Comments/Response

4/18/20147 Sergeant |Lieutenant |(none) | I concur with Sgt Ervin's review of

Daniel
Ervin

situation where
officer Lamana
pointed his gun
at a guy
reaching for a
knife. Sgt. Dan
Ervin

Joseph
Walker

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJnmdLmU4cnsOL...

this incident. The suspect was
wanted and ran from officers. He
initially failed to comply with Officer
Lamana's orders and placed his
hand near a knife he had in his
possession. Officer Lamana
perceived this as a deadly threat to
himself and other responding

5/13/2014
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Incident Summary

Page 5 of 5

officers that were assisting with the
arrest. Officer Lamana's decision to
point his firearm at the suspect was
appropriate given the facts and
circumstances known to him at the
time.

reviewed and

4/19/2014|Lieutenant [Captain Sergeant I concur with Lt. Walker that the
Joseph Daniel Steven |sent to Capt use of force (pointing of firearm)
Walker Torok Braun Torok was consistent with policy.

4/21/2014|Captain Asst Chief |(none) [for review I have reviewed this incident and
Daniel Patrick find the pointing of the firearm to
Torok Dobrow be reasonable and within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Daniel Ervin

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EJnmdLmU4cnsOL...

5/13/2014
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Incident History for: #SP140115456 Xref: #SP140115375

Entered 04/15/14 13:39:49 BY PCCOl 318
Dispatched 04/15/14 13:39:49 BY PCCO1 318
Enroute 04/15/14 13:39:49
Onscene 04/15/14 13:39:49
Closed 04/15/14 14:35:57
Initial Type: SUSVEH Final Type: SUSVEH (SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE)
Initial Prioritys 2 Final Priority: 2
Disposition: 1D Source: R Primary Unit: E285
Police BLK: "SPA2WC
Group: P2 (Pl ) Beat: Map Page: 25
Loc: 2027 W SHARP AV ,SPK btwn N CANNON ST & N BELT ST <1200> (V)
Name : Addr: Phone:
/133949 (318 ) $OUTSRV , NO MORE INFORMATION
/133949 DISPOS EZ285 #681 HEUETT, KYLE
, NO MORE INFORMATION
/133952 CHANGE LOC: 2027 W SHARP --> 2027 W SHARP AV ,SPK,
DGP: P1 --> P2,
BLK: ~--> SPA2WC
/134005 TRANS E285 [JAIL]
/134013 CROSS #SP140115375
/134352 ASSTOS E287 [ LOGAN-PAPER]
#562 LAMANNA JR, ANTHONY J
/134555 OK E287
/134559 (681 ) *TRANSC E285
/134641 (318 ) OK E285
/143512 (562 ) *CLEAR E287 DSP: 1A

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT
/143557 (681 ) *CLEAR E285 DSP: 1A --> 1D
/143557 CLOSE E285




Incident History for: #SP140115375 Xref: #SP140115170

Entered 04/15/14 12:41:56 BY 91105 911160

Dispatched 04/15/14 12:47:46 BY E285 681

Enroute 04/15/14 12:47:46

Onscene 04/15/14 13:02:01

Closed 04/15/14 17:44:01

Initial Type: JVRUN Final Type: JVRUN (JUVENILE RUNAWAY)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1D Source: A Primary Unit: E287

Police BLK: SPA2WC

Group: P2 Beat: Map Page: 25

Loc: 1915 W BOONE AV #1 ,SPK btwn N ELM ST & N CANNON ST <1100> (V)

Name: COLLINS,BILLIE J 080380 Addr: WORK Phone: 5092163541
/124156 (911160) ENTRY RUNAWAY REPORT #62094. COUSIN TOLD COMP HER [ZE]

IS CURRENTLY AT LOC.
REQ LE CHECK HOUSE FOR SON. REQ TC WITH OUTCO
ME. STEVEN AND ROBBIE ARE A COUPLE THAT LIVE A

T 1oc. FORCING [0 HavE

/124210 (159 ) HOLD

/124214 HOLD PRI/3

/124220 (911160) SUPP TXT: SEXUAL INTERCOURSE FOR DRUGS. UNK WEAPONS
WANTS TO PRESS CHARGES AGAINST THEM.

/124318 SUPP TxT: coMP RECEIVED TEXT A TEXT FROM [ BN a1

S MORNING AROUND 0920 ASKING FOR HELP. TEXTED

FROM 509 599 4907. COMPS FIANCE PICKED HIM UP

EARLIER AND THERE WERE TRACK MARKS ON HIS ARMS
WAS INCOHERANT.

/124334 SUPP TXT: JUMPED OUT OF THE VEH AND RAN BACK TO APA
RTMENT. ###

/124746 (681 ) *DISPER E285 #681 HEUETT, KYLE

/125236 (159 ) SPREMPT E285

/125638 MISC

/125716 (1206 ”!"! !l“!!!l!, !;i

)
/125718 (159 ) ASST E285 #681 HEUETT, KYLE
/125726 (681 ) *ENROUT E285
)
)
)

*DISPER E282

/125730 (1206 *PREMPT E282
/125740 (159 ASST E287 #562 LAMANNA JR, ANTHONY J
/125744 (562 *ENROUT E287
/130201 (681 ) *ONSCNE E285
/130219 (562 ) *ONSCNE E287
/130256 (159 ) MISC , UNK WHO "ROBBIE" IS
)

/130308 (405 *ASSTER N36 [1915 W BOONE AV #1 , SPK]
$405  PONTO, TRACI
/130310 *ONSCNE ~ N36
/130335 *REMINQ N36
/130353 (159 ) MISC  N36  ,OCCUPIED EXPEDITTON BACK HERE
/130547 REMINQ E285
/130636 (405 ) *REMINQ N36 #3a
/130849 (159 ) MISC  E285 ,RUNNING NB
/130913 (766 ) *ASSTER P309  [1915 W BOONE AV #1 ,SPK]
$766  DAHLE, ZACHARY
/130919 (159 ) MISC  E285 ,TO THE NW , BLK SHIRT BLUE JEANS

T/130920° (747 ) *ASSTER Al24 [1915 W BOONE AV #1 ,SPK]




#747 BISHOP, DEREK
/130922 (841 ) *ASSTER N43 (1915 W BOONE AV #1 ,SPK]
#841 STORCH, DEANNA
/130943 (159 ) MISC E285 ,GOING 2017 W SHARP WB
/130944 (501 ) *ASSTER Al127 {1915 W BOONE AV #1 , SPK]
#501 PALMER, BRUCE
/131000 (311 ) *ASSTER B137 [1915 W BOONE AV #1 ,SPK]
#311 MALINAK, SHERRI

#4416 JOHNSON, TAMIE
/131005 (269 ) *ASSTER D174 [1915 W BOONE AV #1 ,SPK]

#269 GATELY, KELLEE
/131008 *ONSCNE D174
/131015 (159 ) MISC N36 , POINTING TO YELLOW HOUSE 2027 W SHARP
/131047 MISC E287 ,NOT COMPLIANT, REACHING FOR A KNIFE
/131050 (480 ) *ASSTER L180 [1915 W BOONE AV #1 ,SPK]

#480 SINGLEY, DAVID
/131052 (159 ) ONSCNE N36 [2027 W SHARP]

/131058 (1207 ) *ASSTER B1l46 [1915 W BOONE AV #1 ,SPK]
#1207 BERROW, SETH

/131102 (284 ) *ASSTER 1284 [1915 W BOONE AV #1 ,SPK]
#284 ERVIN, DANIEL

/131104 (159 ) MISC E287 ,ONE PRONED

/131131 (747 ) *ONSCNE Al24

/131136 (159 ) MISC E287 ,ONE IN CUSTODY

/131146 (311 ) *PREMPT B137

/131146 (841 ) *ONSCNE N43

/131154 (501 ) *PREMPT Al27

/1.3121.0 {159 )  EMSREQ E287 T/PCCO1
,MEDICS FOR CUT HAND ON MALE, 2027 W SHARP , C

ONSCIOUS/BREATHING
/131221 CALLBK E287 T/PCCO1
,MEDICS ENROUTE
/131227 (208 ) *ASSTER L250 [1915 W BOONE AV #1 , SPK]
#208 HUDDLE, KEVIN
/131244 (159 )  NEWLOC Al24 [2027 W SHARP ]
/131244 NEWLOC D174 [2027 W SHARP )
/131244 NEWLOC E285 [2027 W SHARP ]
/131244 NEWLOC E287 [2027 W SHARP ]
/131244 NEWLOC N43 [2027 W SHARP ]
/131315 NEWLOC N43 [1915 W BOONE AV #1 ,SPK]
/131319 ASST B145 [1915 W BOONE AV #1 , SPK]
#266 COLEMAN, MYLISSA
/131330 MISC N36 ,DEAN ALBRIGHT, TATS ON FACE
/131332 (480 ) *ONSCNE L180
/131338 (159 )  REMINQ N43 LIC,N43,AET5963,,,,
/131401 SPREMPT N43
/131404 SPREMPT B145
/131625 SPREMPT N36

*ONSCNE L1250
SPREMPT P309
*ONSCNE L284

/131704 (208
/131737 (159
/131739 (284

/131758 (159 ASST P309 [2027 W SHARP ]
#766 DAHLE, ZACHARY
/131759 (766 ) *ENROUT P309
/131958 (1207 ) *ONSCNE Bl46
/132032 (1211 )} CALLBK T/PCCO1
, CONF/SENT

/132201 (1207 ) *CLEAR B146
/132210 (318 ) CROSS #SP140115170
/132542 (747 )} *CLEAR Al24 , PSTAT/ASST




/133236
/133408
/133507
/133701

/133838
/133949
/134000
/134013
/134352
/134911

/134911
/144549
/144611
/151649
/164152
/164236

/164302
/165802
/170301
/170833
/171056
[1T7420)

/174248

/174401

/174401

*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*TRANS

*CLEAR
SPREMPT
*CHGLOC
CROSS
SPREMPT
*CLEAR

CLOSE
REOPEN
HOLD
MISC
*DISPER
*ASSTER

*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*NEWLOC
OK
*MISC

*MISC

*CLEAR

CLOSE

P309
L250
L180
E285

1.284
E285
£287

E287
D174

D174

E287
E283

E287
E283
E283
E287
E287
E287

E287

E287

E287

, PSTAT/ASST
, PSTAT/ASST

[JAIL] M/0
,MALE
, PSTAT/ASST

[LOGAN PAPER]
#5P140115456

DSP: 1D
, PSTAT/CFS

,NO MORE INFORMATION

,NO ONE ACTUALLY CHECKED ON THE JVRUN PART
#562 LAMANNA JR, ANTHONY J
(1915 W BOONE AV #1 ,SPK)

#620 ATKINSi RICHARD

, PSTAT/ASST
[8-CAR]

,MALE AT LOC ALLOWED US TO CHECK APT, NOT FOUN

D INSIDE, MAY HAVE LEFT THROUGH OPEN WINDOW BU

T STEVEN ADVISED HE HAS NOT BEEN THERE SINCE T

HIS MORNING AFTER PICKED UP BY COMP

,LEFT VM FOR COMP TO CALL CC IF SHE LEARNS OF

JVRUN LOC FOR ATT PICK UP AND REPORT REGARDING
POSS DRUGS/RAPE

DSp: 1D --> 1D

, PSTAT/CFS




Incident History for: #SP140115170 Xref: #SP140062094

Entered 04/15/14 09:52:47 BY 91104 911141
Dispatched 04/15/14 10:09:52 BY PCC03 318
Enroute 04/15/14 10:09:52
Onscene 04/15/14 10:09:52
Closed 04/15/14 10:09:56
Initial Type: JVRUN Final Type: JVRUN (JUVENILE RUNAWAY)
Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3
Disposition: 14D Source: 9 Primary Unit: BC
Police BLK: SPD7CH
Group: P7 Beat: Map Page: 33
Loc: W 5TH AV/S BROWNE ST , SPK <000,400> (V)
Name: CORIELO,THEO J 012380 Addr: MOBILE Phone: 5098697497
/095247 (911141) ENTRY XREF#62094. 10 AGO. FOUND #2a
#2a GRN BB CAP,GRN JACKET, BLU JEANS AT

1915 W BOONE #1. DUSTIN WAS COVERED IN TRACK
MARKS FROM DR UG USE. COMP WAS TAKING T
O SHMC WHEN HE GOT OUT OF THE CAR AND RAN OFF.

/095255 SUPP TXT: LAST SEEN RUNNING WB ON 5TH.

/095341 CHANGE NAM: CORIELO, THEO --> CORIELO,THEO J 012380,
TXT: COMP WOULD LIKE LE TO CHECK THE AREA FOR
#

/095444 (159 ) HOLD

/100938 (318 ) CROSS #SP140062094

/100952 DISPOS BC #BC BC

/100953 MISC BC ,BDCST VIA MDT

/100956 CLEAR BC DSP: 14D

/100956 CLOSE BC

/101038 CROSS #SP140115147

/132210 CROSS #SP140115375




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Fegk
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-115456
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest WARRANT ARREST O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
(] |
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATETIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATEMIME DISTRICT
Tue 04/15/2014 12:41 Tue 04/15/2014 12:41 | Tue 04/15/2014 13:37
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
12:47 13:02 04/15/2014 | 14:07
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
1900 W Boone, Spokane, WA 99201
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF
14-115375

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

Bl = :
NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE

| DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-1 Tilch-Bryant, Gared Tynan 03/03/1989 25
EIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES leSCRlPTORS
509" 160 Medium Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY ] | 1271 E 12th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202 (509) 536-4159
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Home) (509) 536-4159, (Cell) (509) 789-0398

DRIVER'S LICENSE

On 041514 at about 1247 hrs | responded to 1

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.

[Jrake | OTHERID

locate a runaway at that location (see #140115375).

915 W Boone #1 wnth Ofc Heuett to attempt to

On arrival, Ofc. Heuett made contact with a male in the parking area behind the apartment
building. Ofc. Ponto arrived on scene and contacted the occupants of a red Ford Explorer parked
behind the location. 1was standing by with Ofc. Ponto while Ofc Heuett ran the name of the male he

was talking to.

| heard Radio advise Ofc. Heuett that the name that the male gave him was an aka

for a male who had a warrant for his arrest. At the moment Radio advised that the male had a
warrant the male began running NB from the location.

Ofc. Heuett and | pursued the male on foot NB across Boone. | saw the male run WB through
a yard to the north of Boone and west of Nettleton. | then lost sight of him and ran to Sharp where |

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

#562 - Lamanna, Anthony

APPROVAL DATEMME

#409 Boothe, Robert 04/16/2014  02:20

DISTRIBUTION

* Incident Report #1

Scanned Document:

Date Stored-4/16/2014 Time Stored-2:40:18 AM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED

WARRANT ARREST O 14-115456

Page 2

INCIDENT NUMBER

continued WB. There were several neighbors in the area advising that the male was continuing
through yards and between houses on the south side of 2000 W Sharp. | was approaching 2027 W
Sharp when | saw Ofc. Heuett who asked me to maintain my position just to the east of the location.
While there, | saw the male walking on the east side of the home at 2027 W Sharp. | was
approximately 40' from him and there was a fence between us which was about 3'-4' high. | yelled at
the male to get down on the ground but he stared at me as he continued to walk NB through the
yard. At this point Ofcs. Ponto and Heuett came from the west side of the house on Belt and onto
the north sidewalk. | saw the male put his right hand on his right pants pocket which had a shiny
metal clip on it. |1 immediately believed the clip to be the kind often attached to a folding knife. |
then drew my handgun and pointed it at the male and yelled at him to get on the ground. He
continued to look as if he was going to continue to flee and possibly run in the direction of Ofcs.
Heuett and Ponto. He then saw those two officers and got into the prone position in the yard. |
continued to point my handgun at him out of concern that he may go for the knife as Ofcs. Heuett
and Ponto approached him to take him into custody. They moved in on the male and took him into

custody without further incident.

I observed Ofc. Heuett remove a folding pocket knife from the right front pants pocket of the
male, identified as Gared Tilch-Bryant. The knife had a black plastic handle with a shiny metal clip
on the side of it. | asked Tilch-Bryant why he reached for his knife and he said, "I never reached for
the knife." Tilch-Bryant was then transported to jail by Ofc. Heuett and booked on his warrant for

reckless driving.

OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN

A Lamanna/562/E287

ND OF INCID

0411812014 02:28:

Scanned Document: Date Stored-4/16/2014 Time Stored-2:40:18 AM




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Faged
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-115456
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Wed  04/16/2014 12:55
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
WARRANT ARREST
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
0 O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
04/16/2014 12:06
PRIMARY CWR‘GE— UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 041514, about 1240 hrs, | responded with Offlcer Huettnd Ofﬁcer Lamanna to 191 5 W Boone
reference a juvenile runaway incident.

| arrived and observed a burgandy Ford Expedition #AET5963 drive northbound on Cannon turn
east bound into the south alley of Cannon and Boone.

Tilch-Bryant was the front seat passenger. The driver was later identified as Dean Albrecht.

| was sitting in my marked patrol car in the same alley waiting for repsonding officers to arrive and
watched as Albrecht pulled into the back parking lot of 1915 W Boone.

| advised officers that there was an occupied burgandy Expedition in back. The front windshield was
covered in spider web cracks all over it.

Tilch Bryant exited the vehicle and was contacted by officer Huett.

| contacted the driver who stated he did not have picture identificiation but gave me his name. |
returned to my car to run his name. At the time DOL computer checks were down and | could only
#3a

At this time | getting ready to re contact the driver when | saw Tilch-Bryant take off running
northbound across Boone and through the side yard of 1926 W Boone. Officer Huett advised radio
he was in foot pursuit and | returned to my car to follow.

| observed the male all dressed in black to continue to run in a westward direction and Officer Huett
gave updated locations. 1 initially set up perimeter at Boone and Belt and could see a civilian come
down the alley and point towards a yellow house on the southeast corner of Sharp and Belt.

This was 2027 W Sharp. The homeowner came out and was on an upper deck looked towards his
east and north yards and also began to point excitedly while looking back at me.

Officer Lamanna advised the suspect was in the yard of 2027 W Sharp and reaching for a knife.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#405 - Ponto, Traci

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#284 - Ervm Dan L 04/16/2014 19:11

Supplemental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff PRas 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
WARRANT ARREST O 14-115456

Officers responded to the location and when | came around the corner | saw that Tilch-Bryant was
on his stomach in the front yard with a knife on his right jean pocket. His left hand was bleeding and
he was gasping for air from his run.

Officer Huett and | assisted in taking Tilch-Bryant into custody. He was handcuffed (di) and
searched. SFD responded to look at his injured hand.

Officers checked the immediate area for items he threw but were unable to locate them.

See officers reports.

OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN

Officer T. Ponto #405/N36

 ENDOF ADDITIONAL RE
04/16/2014 19:12:40.053




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pgel
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-115456
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Wed  04/16/2014 13:39 | 14-115375

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 o ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

WARRANT ARREST O O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED

O O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME 1
04/16/2014 17:57

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

TR RS
RS
B O

O 041 51 ;1, 6fficer Laman and | responded to 1915 W. Boone #1, reference a juvenile runaway
report.

Upon arrival at the residence, Officer Ponto, came in from the south. She advised that she was
contacting a vehicle, that had just pulled up to the residence, to the south of unit #1.

| contacted a male, who exited the vehicle on the passenger side and started walking towards unit #
1. He fit the description of the juvenile runaway that we were looking for and stated, "Are you here
for the female in #1." | asked him if he knew who was in #1 and if he was going to the location.

The male verbally identified himself as Tommy T. Bryant (030389). He advised that he did not have
identification and then quickly started asking if he could use the bathroom across the street. He
stated, "l have Diarrhea." | ran the name through dispatch. Dispatch advised that the name came
back as an alias for Gared T. Tilch-Bryant. As soon as he heard the alias over my portable radio, he
took off running to the north across Boone. | immediately told him to stop as he ran away. He
almost caused a collision on Boone and went between two vehicles as he continued north through
houses. He ran to the northwest to Sharp and into several backyards on Sharp. He was discarding
several items from his pockets as he ran through backyards and over fences. He stopped and
looked directly at me two separate times, and | told him both times to stop running and to get on the
ground. He refused to take his hands out of his pockets and was reaching deep into both pants
pockets.

| heard Officer Lamana advised that he had the suspect in the front yard of 2027 W. Sharp. He also
advised that the suspect was reaching for a knife. When | came around to the northwest corner of
2027 W. Sharp, | observed the male standing in the front yard. He was not listening to Officer
Lamana's commands to get on the ground and | observed a pocket knife in his right front pants
pocket. | removed my weapon from my holster into a low ready position as the male continued to be
looking for an escape route. He was frozen for several seconds and eventually went down onto the
ground into a prone cuffing position. | advised the male to place his hands out to the side and to not
move. | observed fresh blood on his left hand. | placed plastic gloves on for my protection and
advised the male that he was under arrest.

I handcuffed the male and advised him that he was under arrest for making false and misleading

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#681 - Heuett, Kyle

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#284 - Ervin, Dan L. 04/16/2014 19:19

RETRES
)

Bl

04/16/2014 19:19:30.209

Supplemental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Bage2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
WARRANT ARREST O 14-115456 -

statements to a public servant and for his local warrant.

Spokane Fire Department arrived on scene for treatment and cleared him for jail.

Officer Mccollough arrived on scene and took over the investigation.

It should be noted that | have pc to arrest Gared for making false and misleading statements. Due to
special Police consideration, Gared was not charged at this time.

See Officer Lamana's report for further.

K. Heuett #681
SPO E285

lemental Report#1 - o

EPOF

. 04/16/2014 19:1 9:30:2&4




Spokane Police Department SPOKANE
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

IA#
Additional 14-115456

Complaint Being Investigated
Warrant arrest-foot pursuit
Complainant Interview Summary

Officer Interview Summary

Witness Interview Summary

Physical Evidence

Investigative Summary

Officers Lamana and Heuett were at 1915 W. Boone reference a juvenile runaway when this
incident occurred. That is why there are several CAD reports attached to this report. Officer
Paonto the driver and Officer Heuett contacted the passenger. The male passenger ran away as he
heard his real name on the radio chased him. When officer Lamana was approaching him
Officer Lamana saw the suspect reach for a knife that was clipped on his pocket. Officer
L.amana pointed his gun at him and ordered him to the ground. The suspect hesitated for a
moment, then as other officers arrived he did get on the ground, and was taken into custody. The
suspect did have a knife.

The suspect did sustain an injury but that was due to climbing over a fence as he ran away from
the officers.

The suspect had warrants, ran from officers, and did not listen to commands. As Officer Lamana
approached the suspect reached for a knife, (a deadly weapon). This is an aggressive move
which threatened the officers involved with eminent harm. Officer LLamana drew his weapon
and pointed it at the suspect and ordered him to the ground. Officer Lamana’s use of force in this
case is consistent with training and policy.

Sgt. Dan Ervin
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